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The Federal Government contributed 54% of the cost of these facilities through the
Federal Airport Air Program. Necessary Congressional appropriations were made possible
through the efforts of:

SENATOR THOMAS H. KucHEL
SENATOR CLAIR ENGLE
REPRESENTATIVE JaMEs B. Urr
REPRESENTATIVE BoB WILSON

The Federal Aviation Agency through Joseph H. Tippetts, Ass't Administrator; Charles J.
Winger, Chief of Airports; A. E. Horning, Chief, Aviation Facilities Division; L. Ponton de
Arce, Chief, Air Traffic Division; and K. K. Kellner, District Airport Engineer, has supplied
the technical criteria and Federal Airport Aid.

Special recognition is given to the Joint Aviation and Airport Committee of. El Cajon, La
Mesa, Santee and Lakeside Chambers of Commerce, consisting of :

CHARLES E. CorpeLL, Chairman WALLACE DUNCAN
CHARLES V. FERREE THOMAS PARKS
HaARrrY G. CULVER RAY SHERER

JAMES SNAPP, JR. CLAAR TIETSORT

Not listed elsewhere in this program, but most certainly deserving of a great share of the
credit for these improvements, are untold numbers of dedicated county employees.
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IRASTORY

Gillespie Field was named in honor of Archibald H. Gillespie, Lt., U.S. Marine Corps..He
served in the Marine Corps during the War with Mexico from 1846 to 1847. He participated
in the Battle of San Pasquale, San Diego County.

Gillespie Field was constructed by the U.S. Government in 1942, during World War II. It was
used as a Marine Corps Paratrooper Facility and was leased to the County of San Diego in 1947.
It was deeded to the County of San Diego in 1953.

During initial County operation, the major uses were as a base for privately-owned aircraft and
as a facility from which flying schools could operate,

Recreation for the area was increased by the County's Parks and Recreation Departrent operat-
ing an Olympic-size swimming pool and gymnasium. Leases to Convair Recreation for opera-
tion of skeet, trap, and pistol ranges; Valley Gun Club for tifle range; and Flying Hills for the
construction and operation of an eighteen -hole golf course added to the recreational facilities
provided for the public at Gillespie Field. Seventy acres in the southeast corner of Gillespie
Field are leased to Cajon. Plaza, Inc. for recreational and commercial development.

By 1955 it became obvious that the airport was rapidly becoming important to the manufac-
turing industry and other businesses in the area. To meet the demands of increased airport use
a temporary manager’s and operations’ office was established. A Unicom Radio was installed to
provide communications.

The number of based aircraft at Gillespie Field has more than doubled from approximately 150
in 1955-56 to 312 aircraft on the most recent count. This is more than twice the number of
aircraft based on any other airport in San Diego County. The big increése has been in the num-
ber of aircraft purchased for business use. Runway movements have increased until the annual
count now exceeds 200,000. The number of based aircraft and the huge number of runway
movements establishes Gillespic Field as one of the busiest airports in the West.

-

To alleviate the present congestion and provide for future traffic demands, the County of San
. Diego and the Federal Aviation Agency have adopted a Master Plan for the orderly develop-
ment of Gillespie Field. Under this plan a modern Control Tower was recently completed and
is manned by Federal Aviation Agency personnel. The first stage of a lighted taxiway system
has also been completed.

Benefits to the taxpayers of San Diego County from the acquisition of Gillespie Field may be
summed up as follows: '

1. Provision of a first class aviation facility satisfying the needs of the private pilot and bring-
ing industry to the east county area.

2. Diversified forms of recreation and entertainment are available to the public.

3. Approximately 400 persons have steady employment on the aifport as a result of leases to
firms engaged in various aircraft endeavors, manufacturing, and in the food and recreation
business. This amounts to an annual payroll of $3,000,000. The airport is also an important
-asset to the adjacent modern industrial park employing several thousand persons.










